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May 17, 2010 
 
M E M O R A N D U M  
 
TO:  Career and Technical Education Directors 
  Technical Center Directors 
  Florida College Occupational Deans 
 
FROM: Loretta Costin, Interim Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education 
 
SUBJECT: PSAV Culinary Programs (old and new) 

 
 
This is to inform you that the PSAV Commercial Foods and Culinary Arts program 
(I200403) and the PSAV Culinary Operations program (V200403) will be listed in the 
2010-11 Course Code Directory (CCD).  Those programs were originally daggered for 
deletion at the end of 2009-10 but there is a need to maintain those program numbers in 
the 2010-2011 CCD for a one-year “teach out” period.  This will allow currently enrolled 
students who are receiving financial aid the opportunity to complete the programs 
without being adversely impacted.  No new students should be enrolled in these 
programs. 
 
Incoming students should be enrolled in the new PSAV Culinary program (Commercial 
Foods & Culinary Arts – NEW, program #N100500) for 2010-11. 
 
For additional information you may contact Darl Walker at 850-245-9020 or 
Darl.Walker@fldoe.org or Beth Gladden at 850-245-9900 or Beth.Gladden@fldoe.org. 
 
Thank you. 
 
LC/dwj  
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